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Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

From: John Thompson [j_thompson @ gwestoffice.net]
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 4:20 PM

To: Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

Cc: John Thompson

Regarding letter of violation- inspection dated April 9, 2010

Catherine Fee #1: All debris has been removed and anchors have been cut off below ground level. Location is ready for
inspection

Geneva Fee #1: Pipe and debris has been removed. Mouse hole has been filled. Remaining frac tanks and trailer
belong to the land owner

Johnny Firestone and or his son in law who lives on the ranch. Location is ready for inspection.

Please contact me at 575-420-1455 with any questions or problems.

Thanks,

John Thompson
Manzano, LLC

PO Box 2107

Roswell, NM 88202-2107



